
Douglas, Mary (DEQ) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dan Martin <danielmartin@charter.net> 
Thursday, June 14, 2018 3:29 PM 
Douglas, Mary (DEQ) 

Subject: Fwd: Violations: 

Sent from my iPad 
Dan Martin 
269.251.7305 
danielma rtin@charter.net 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Dan Martin <danielmartin@charter.net> 
Date: June 14, 2018 at 7:28:28 AM MDT 
To: dunlapd@michigan.gov 
Cc: camillerij@michigan.gov 
Subject: Violations: 

Dear Mr. Dunlap, Per your letter of June 7, 2018 We have made the following changes.The defective 
dust collector on the steel shot machine has been fully repaired.We no longer have steel shot dust 
go ing out of the building.The dust is contained in the dust collector in side the building. As for processing 
the break shoes,we have suspended and informed our customer that we will not be able to continue 
processing there break shoes until we have the proper permitting.We will be ordering and installing new 
circular chart readers for the ovens from the manufacture r.We have had discussions with our 
employees on the importance of not overloading ovens that can cause the afterburner to not be able to 
keep up.I will make sure that our MSDS sheets from our customers our up to date. 

I'm out of the state until the end of June but am working remotely.I can be reached at 
danielmartin@charter.net or my mobile number is 269-251-7305. 
Sincerely,Dan Martin,Martin Products Company 

Sent from my iPad 
Dan Martin 
269.251.7305 
danielmartin@charter.net 
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